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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

H - —

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 12:09 PM

To: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: TP survey - DT/mlc/100886/PD SMA520G, INSURED CAR: GBD5981R
Attachments: GBD5981R (Ol).pdf; SMA520G (LIB).pdf

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey

Venue i NGAI HONG AUTO SERVICES

160 SIN MING DRIVE
#06-08 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

PIC : TEO YEW HAW
Contact No : 96779434
Thanks

Kelvyna

From: Lee Jia Yun <jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 11:39 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 'Max' <max@advlawllc.com>; yewhaw@ngaihongsp.com

Subject: [External] RE: FW: DT/mlc/100886/PD SMA520G, YOUR INSURED CAR: GBD5981R

Without Prejudice

Dear Kelvyna

We disagree with your list of surveyors.
We would like to appoint our surveyors.
FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

33 Ubi Avenue 3

#02-15 Vertax

Singapore 408868

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jia yun

ADVANCE
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430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521

“STRICTLY CONFIDENTI
This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or
confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender. If you have received this
message in efror, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and contact us immediately
via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty
as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. 1f you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.
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.3 > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wpsi v (R

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 6605B

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMAS520G
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 23 May 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:

Vi iy e WEWEICL Y uwLUS v S =y

STy

E300 COUPE AMG LINE AUTO
White

Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.; 27492031482942
Chassis No.: WDD2383482F060902
Maximum Power Output: 180.0 kW (241 bhp)
Open Market Value: $59,204.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Jun 2018
First Registration Date: 29 Jun2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $78.,568.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Jun 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $58,926.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 28 Jun 2028
COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $38,389.00
COE Rebate Amount: $33,959.00
Total Rebate Amount: $92,885.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 May 2019

OK
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HIZHNIUY Used mercedes benz e300 coupe Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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}* ANNOUNCING Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer 2019

118 Kirviminl Cott 1 Dytla Ve £ 54

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it st just
$58 until it's SOLD!

£V Cheait Pie Lted

o A dguirtaer | xpn Wy of Lelling

# vehicks mesteded bonz €300 Couse M
Modal Fricg DQugrecation Reg Dote Eng Cap Mileaga Veh Type
Search Salection mercedas bong e300 coups Rive by vy Ay Ay fny Aol

Marcedes-Beng E-Class EJ0D SZ30, B0 $21,000 fyr AT-Dec-2010 1,99 o 700 sm Sports AVl
Coupe AMG Line

Ahmlhndhmwuu.wlurhS'm'-n.Mm\?“iaunﬂmu,twmmwun,ﬁ:ﬂhhlmw'mwmmm
P Motor & Leasng

B, 154van 20 5B Dareatensbens ¢ 1F) b i 5300
il hergie Mercedug g
Mercudes-lons E-Class E300 S240,800 ©22.530/w 11#ay-3018 KR 18,000 ke Sporss Al latite

Cotipe AMG Line
One Owrer. 100% Accident Free, Wil Maintsingd. Undss Warrariy, Low Interest Rate. Balloon Loan Schame Available, CalySMS For More Details]
Viewing By Appointment Gnily,}

T 110 ey ripsies—Boens
M ieeSeng, £303

Insrrndess-Sume 330, Wprorses Bers 300, mertete bons 300
of Mot ders

Prapeet | t-fan-3910

Murcedes-Oans E-Class E300 4173 san $23,300 fyr El-Mar-2019 1951 o BE km Sparts. Avallute
Cutipe AMG Line
Figh Loan Availaties And Tradg In Avasiable: Cas Our Friendsy Saics Saff Nowl
E—Y
Vancar P L
- Tam. 2019 Mercpdin-fers BI0E. 2010 minmwniestong 4300, Vebaceay vy EIO0, » ittty w200,
PR 1M 0TE gyl e e 1300, €300, U Mertanes s e
Merceses-llens E-Class EI00 $159.8E8 SIL91A v I1-Feb-2019 599t e 8 m Sports A (whie
Colpe AMG Ling
Ready Stock Fee Dulivery! High Trage In Ang Loan Avalsble. For Marg Infarmation, Piease Call Our Sabes Consuhant Now,
Apex Trading M Lig
I ‘I‘:— 2014 o o, -:J..;.t ters WG, Pemrriden s £ WAL pvarv b 1R,
COE Bidding Results
Fird out mare about the fatest results of our Canificate of Entitiement (COE),
Finn out more!
Murcedes-Bone E-Cliss E300 4235 Ana $20.880 fyr 15-May-J000 1,99 e 5,000 km Sparts Avalinie
Coupe AMG Line
Extrernety Spaciou Irtanar For & Coupe, Longor &ng Wigwr Tran [ Pretccessar. Choans And Change Thie Interior Amblance Lighting To Butter Suit
Your Moog Fer Your Dive, Enjoy This Powerful Yet Gt .
= e L —- g =0
Marcodes-henz E-Class E100 k71,988 fra g I-Now-2018 1991 ec 57hm Sporty Aualinbile
Coups AMG Ling
Mid Yoar Sake! |u\mmsmwwummmuum Latust Mercediss Berz Staerirg Wheel Desgn, Raady Stocs, Ths
Highes Fowered Mercodes-Beng £<Class E300 Coupe AMG Lire Wl
TTS Eorecars
Yokkad: L dgn-2a30 il‘_w“ i a, ,‘—u‘-:i«, P g A, by st buany & M Ao e 3080
Mercedes-Bens E-Class E300 $I13,000 $21,350 iy 3Nov- 2017 1,99 cc 29,778 uim Spors Avmlibie
Coupa AMG Line
wumnimmhlmmmm AMG Styling Package-Front Spoller, Sids Skurt, 19' Inch AMG Double Sooke Wheel Momd Tires,
FXuSxpetvace fe, 2 froe vty Peaiink, o=
8% VR Cars
Poury ten-bomng R0, e dpigs flewis FNN. marvadey denr e 5
u siewyerg
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E300 3252800 NA NA, L9939 cc 99 km Sports Avwilalabe

Coupe AMG Line
Orlginal Reglstration Date: 19-Mar-J01§ Impored Used Vhicke, Comes with new § D=y COE.
New Unitt Burnper To Bumper Warranty, M Hou Raadilde Assivtance. Immediate Dubeary, Financing, Leating And Insurance Packages Avadable. .
COE Rebate &1 $47,000, CIOETS

g Sen Momws Pre LT

1 £, s s 3K, Wtedvedurs, £300; 193

WO g | TS vt @ mateh & fount,

Mogdul Price Depreciaten Rog Oame Eng Cap [ Veh Typa

For cild stvwrtismments, view £ opirerd s M ¥ resulypape

Home  Mew Cars  Used Cars - Sell My Car  Directory  Products | Insurance  Artice  Forum |Resources

Withtisen chy ek, 8rel Lsed (M Quplers o
rtusariies fnr ake, Imaver, £ garfmmne: parts, car Sheymmon

e MGy hers # 300 cocpw Singepors,
i iy A new Lar promelione Ve

hupswwww.sgcarmart.com!used_cars!lisling.php?MOD=rnarl::adas+benz+930G+coupB&AVL=2&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&PRC=0&DEP=0 1/2



foel'\ ‘\(\ c'vd\ A\L&C Senlices

LHAKKH18060808 | K Kim Hin Auto Pt Lid - HQ
Y DATE & TIME: 10/052018 15:53
SUBMITTED 8Y: Sandra Khong Yee Teng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companles is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

10/05/2019 15:53
10/05/2019 09:10
THOMSON ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMAS520G

YIN FU QIANG
S8586605B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-93888016
OFFICE-93888016

MERCEDES-BENZ
E300-2.0 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

SD18V09547/VPC/RO0

YIN FU QIANG

S8586605B8

17/03/1985

INDOOR

21/06/2011

7 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-93888016

OFFICE-93888016
NOEMAIL

Page 10f 13



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

2 ANG MO KIO CENTRAL 3
#15-03

567741
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBD5981R

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 20of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Anyfa orting ma f to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of .
the report being made available aforesaid. o= ¥ -

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set cut in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers"), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposel(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(Iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

axternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information far one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

o) ”
b féﬁ\‘%fx’%ﬁ/ 7
Policyholder's Sighature

Oriver's Signature R?rtiﬂg Ce r{z Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) 1 me:/
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No..

Page 3of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

INTENDIN G T FLTer ouT TO THonson Rofp
VBHiceE B thT My CAR  REAR.  PopTic

WhHed T P Stewidt:  Poui .

S EQGF’&AV (_(hue,« D G\J("J’f\—?“f b

= /

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

hel /U/Y 176 3xpa,

s o
2 NNy
Policyholder’s Signature Driver's Signature Reﬁ'oﬂ’ing Centre Perﬁgﬁég"ﬁgnature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the palicyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Company Chop (if applicable)
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I LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. e e 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

:,-’._f——. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 1889607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref: CS3/GAI19008784/Ecd3e2
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date:  24-06-2019 Nl"ll""l“llll"mm
TOWERSINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
it Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GBD 5981R Veh. Inspected SMA 520G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBD 5981R Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KELVYNA NGIAN Assign Date 17/05/2019
2, ~ Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCE BENZ E300 COUPE c.c 1991
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WDD2383482F060902 Colour WHITE
Odometer 13758 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. ' Conditlons of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40 R19 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40 R19 MICHELIN 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R19 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 245/40 R19 MICHELIN 7 mm
4. : Description of Damages ¥
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION, ==
5. _General Information
Accident Date  10/05/2019 [Inspect Date / Time 23/05/2019 (01:39 PM )
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE# 06-08
Repairer NGAI HONG SPRAY PAINTING
5a. B= e ‘Reamarks =W Ere -5
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000-54,000
5b. ~ Estimate Days of Repair o=y
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/GAI19008784/Ecd3e2
Inspected By
= 'ﬁ
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA, MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made solaly for the uss and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

hird party who may reply on ihe Bepor wholly or in oar. An

replying an this Report, In whole or In part, does so al his or har own risk.



